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From: Phillips Edward[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PHILLIPSE2] 

Sent: Mon 01/10/2012 12:26:51 PM (UTC) 

To: Jones David M( GRO 
._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: FW: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Attachment: Horizon spreadsheet HR.xls 

Attachment: Horizon Integrity DRAFT v2.doc 

David 
Just to let you know I have had this. I will speak to James. 

Ed 

From: Davidson James 
Sent: 01 October 2012 13:00 
To: Phillips Edward 
Subject: FW: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 
Importance: High 

Ed the documents attached. 

James Davidson 
Delivery Executive 
Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Mobile:
E r; II e esd ton' GRO 
Web: http://uK.fulitsu.corr:

I% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 01 October 2012 12:13 
To: Thompson Peter; Pritchard Howard 
Cc: Newsome Pete; Jenkins Gareth GI; Davidson James 
Subject: FW: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 
Importance: High 

Please 7e aware of t is urgent request from POL legal team; gla i r lc=: v.:jlli be rec aired. 

From: Jarnail A Singh ~   _  _  _ _  __.GR--
Sent: 01 October 2012 12:05 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Hugh Flemington; martin smith 
Subject: HORIZON FUJITSU REPORT VERY URGENT 

Dear Mr Jenkins 
Welcome from your annual 'eevu and 1oUr. assistance abvEc_e in We ra grosecutlon cases zd t 
understand you are assistin 1 y s: ►leagues at presel '., i n e(,.- ' n. u r .ent assist i u d e a ~a , t tt
morning ordered the prosecution to have the following, report ea W:, to be served tiv.-it h i n; Seven 
days. 
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i op re rt:ii":ty to to `fi he s ; st rrl, should the° s ili lA, ish to d r so, of c( r1 d ,gyration. of o

You will need to consider the Disclosure o`riners document/spread sheet(see attachments) arid, 
1-,n,ff : o adLiresv iur report the following issues: 

e3r51Y  em fCt a .' "t i P tE'liih

C;iId v' i -1at It doe ) 

declaration tV at it has yet to be attacked successfully, 
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: summary c t t re basic attacks made on rh, stem corn:: entrating or z i:, i eN:11 rt repo: is e v 
t cases. If rf are Hoge the ts. e I ; ,o been o,-n:x t ;r any defence es: TI 
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discretiC°G.ia :e.; o! #1 ai Ala:-wlsands of °=:uiGPs over n ii n°..`is. 

If yoi rF I iris a 1v ti<<_LLtl- er information of wish to disc ~r: ;,~tcase do not h,.sc 'al. t i i rirp a. t t ic, . 
Re ,ai -IF, 
ar Ga[ I Ciinah. 
6'es r i~ 1 T_.awyer 

- ----GRO _ _ _ _ _ cyr 
_._. _._. GRO._._._._._._.. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the 
registered company number 02154540 
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